

Curriculum Vitae

1. Summary

I am 34, married, father of a son, and hard working person. I am urban and transport planner as well as GIS specialist. I speak English, German, Dutch, Amharic, and Hadiyisa. I have 8 years of professional experience in: urban planning, teaching, and leadership. I am expert user of ArcGIS, SavGIS, VISUM, SPSS, and Excel. And my dream job is being a researcher in built environment.

2. Personals

- ✓ Name: Tamirat Fikre Nebiyu,
- ✓ Date of birth: August 22, 1977
- ✓ Gender: Male
- ✓ Nationality: Ethiopian
- ✓ Profession: Agricultural Engineer, Urban Planner, Transport Planner, GIS specialist
- ✓ Address: 6709RZ, Haarweg 333-B-55, Wageningen, Netherlands
- ✓ Cell phone: +31686155913
- ✓ Email: tamiratf@gmail.com
- ✓ Website: <http://tamirat.webstarts.com/>

3. Education

- ✓ Geo-Information Science (MSc), Wageningen University, Netherlands, 2012 (studying...)
- ✓ Infrastructure Planning, Specialty on Transport (MSc), Stuttgart University, Germany, 2008
- ✓ Urban Planning (honor. BSc), Civil Service University, Ethiopia, 2005
- ✓ Agricultural Engineering (Diploma), Awassa College of Agriculture, Ethiopia, 1997

4. Experiences

- ✓ Senior Urban Planner, Ethiopia, 2011
- ✓ Urban Development Department Head, Ethiopia, 2011
- ✓ Municipality Manager, Ethiopia, 2009-2010
- ✓ Transport modeler, Dubai, 2009
- ✓ Railway operation practitioner, Germany, 2008
- ✓ Graduate assistant, Ethiopia, 2005-2006
- ✓ Consulting master planner, Ethiopia, 2006
- ✓ Cooperative Officer, Ethiopia, 1997-2001

5. Software

- ✓ MS. Office, ArcGIS, SavGIS, ENVI, SPSS, Erdas Imagine, VISUM, RailSys, and Puleiv.

6. Hobbies

- ✓ Web, movies, academics, research...